Page 1 of 1

From: "Eva Schulz (Cal)" <eschulz@UMAGroup.com>
To: "'Rita Becker - NWB" <rbecker@polarnet.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2001 5:58 PM
Subject:  License No. NWB5PEL0104 (CAM-4, Pelly Bay)
Hi Rita.

In Part H of the above noted license, it was requested that we prepare an
Operation and Maintenance Manual for the Waste Disposal Facilities we are
constructing at the site according to the Government of the Northwest
Territory's Guidelines for Preparing an Operation and Maintenance Manual for
Sewage and Solid Waste Disposal Facilities, dated October 1996.

The landfills at the former Pelly Bay DEW L.ine site are specifically being
constructed for the disposal of demolition debris and contaminated soils
from the site. The landfills are not for use by the Municipality for the
disposal of domestic waste, although the Contractor may dispose of minimal
camp wastes within these landfills (Because work at the DEW Line site was
delayed this past summer due to the road construction work, the Contractor
used the community of Kugaruuk's water supply and sewage disposal services
while on-site). Also, the landfills are to be constructed and closed next

year (2002). Because of the short duration the landfills will be open, and
that fact the landfills are not for Municipal use, | don't think the

Operation and Maintenance Manual Guidelines can accurately be applied to
these landfills.

We will provide the Nunavut Water Board with additional information on the
construction of the landfills, which will constitute the Abandonment and
Restoration Plans required in Part I of the License. We can also provide
information on the landfill performance monitoring program which will be
conducted for 25 years after construction/closure of the landfills has been
completed.

Please advise whether you think this will be acceptable, or whether we will
still have to complete an Operation and Maintenance Manual for the
landfills.

Thanks in advance,
Eva

Eva Schulz, P.Ag.
Environmental Scientist
Earth and Water

UMA Engineering Ltd.
Phone: (403) 270-9220
Fax: (403) 270-0399
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